Becg Landrum

From: Not Guilty Bail Bonds <john@ngbbtx.com>
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 2:34 PM

To: Becky Landrum

Sut t Re: Agenda for 3-21 3

Dear Ms. Landrum,

I wanted to let the County and Bail Bond Board know that | have a new residential address as of this coming Monday,
March 20th.

For the record....

Old Address: 5749 Martin Road Apt #4106, Plano, TX 75024
New address: 7204 Scotland Ct, Plano, Tx . ,024

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

John Baumgartner
Owner/Bondsman

Not Guilty Bail Bonds

Cell: 619-993-3454

On Fri, Mar 17, 2023 at 7:00 AM Becky Landrum wrote:

Please see attached



From: Not Guilty Bail Bonds <john@ngbbtx.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 9:58 AM

To: Becky Landrum

Subject: Todays Board Meeting

Dear Miss Becky,

Regrettably | will not be able to attend today's Bail Bond Board Meeting. My item on the agenda is for informational
purposes only. If there are any questions about this recent change in residence, please feel free to have the board call
me during the meeting. Basically, | bought a townhome and moved out of my apartment...thank you!

Sincerely,

John C. Baumgartner
Founder/Bondsman
Not Guilty Bail Bonds
Mobile: 619-993-3454



